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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Sunday, 15 May 2022 8:30 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: REQUEST PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OF XD9748L & GBC2606A ALONG PIONEER 

ROAD ON 09/05/2022-  Oref: 21/22/22/VC00/025780. 

NEW CASE 
TO SUBMIT PRI 
 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of 
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE [mailto:kennylim@lonpac.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 5:49 PM 
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments 
<assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: RE: REQUEST PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OF XD9748L & GBC2606A ALONG PIONEER ROAD ON 09/05/2022- 
Oref: 21/22/22/VC00/025780.  
 

Lonpac External - Confidential 
 
Dear Yan  
 
Fyi, our claim reference is 21/22/22/VC00/025780.  
 
Our insured has yet to report the accident todate and we are writing to them to do so.  
 
Thank you.  
 
Best Regards 
 
Kenny Lim  
Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
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We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 3:46 pm 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; admin-a@lkkauto.com; 'assignments' 
<assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: RE: REQUEST PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OF XD9748L(LONGPAC) & GBC2606A AT/ALONG PIONEER ROAD ON 
09/05/2022 AT 11:28AM [OUR REF: AMM2205-05-GBC2606A] 
 
Dear Gerald, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
Repairer arrange on 12.5.22. 
 
 
 
Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company. 

Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement. 

 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 3:17 PM 
To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: FW: REQUEST PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OF XD9748L(LONGPAC) & GBC2606A AT/ALONG PIONEER ROAD ON 
09/05/2022 AT 11:28AM [OUR REF: AMM2205-05-GBC2606A] 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
 
Our Ref: TBA 
 
Dear Meng Yan, 
 
FYNA. Insured yet to report. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 
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From: Lim Jonathan <motorclaims@ammpl.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 12:01 pm 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: Re: REQUEST PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OF XD9748L(LONGPAC) & GBC2606A AT/ALONG PIONEER ROAD ON 
09/05/2022 AT 11:28AM [OUR REF: AMM2205-05-GBC2606A] 
 
Thanks for your replies. 
 
please send anyone from LKK for the PRS. 
 
Please note the Van is already in since 10/05/2022. Let expediate save as to further cost. 
 
Motor Claims Department  
AUTO MEGA MALL PTE LTD [HQ] 
51 Ubi Avenue 1 #05-28  
Paya Ubi Industrial Park S408933 
Mobile: (65) 9126 9987 
Email: Motorclaims@ammpl.com.sg 
 
WORKSHOP ADDRESS: 
No. 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 @ Premier @02-13 
Singapore 415875 
 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 
Date: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 at 11:07 AM 
To: "motorclaims@ammpl.com.sg" <motorclaims@ammpl.com.sg> 
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
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Our Ref: TBA 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and enclose our list of Motor 
surveyors for your attention:- 
    

1 Nicholas Tey–Appraisal   

2 Jackson Quek – Appraisal 

3 Lim Teow Guan - LKK 

4 Ang Bryan Tani- LKK 

5 Adrian Ling - LKK 

6 Kenneth Kong - LKK 
7 Thevan T Karthikesavan- LKK 
8 Mohd Rasul - LKK 
9 Marcus Chua –LKK 

10 Xing Guo Qiang -LKK 

 
Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days. 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 10:39 am 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: RE: REQUEST PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OF XD9748L(LONGPAC) & GBC2606A AT/ALONG PIONEER ROAD ON 
09/05/2022 AT 11:28AM [OUR REF: AMM2205-05-GBC2606A] 
 
AUTO MEGA MALL PTE. LTD. 
Co.Reg.No. 201424610Z  
   
51 UBI AVENUE 1 
#05-28 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK 
Singapore 409833  
Tel : 9455 6064       
Email : motorclaims@ammpl.com.sg 

  
  
Your Ref: XD9748L 
Our Ref: AMM2205-05-GBC2606A 
  
 To whom it may concern, 
  
We act for JUST RENT AUTO LP the owner GBC2606A which was involved in the above captioned accident. 
We are instructed by our client that the accident was caused by the negligence of the driver of 
motor vehicle no.XD9748L. 
 
Our search shows that you are insurers of the motor vehicle no. XD9748L. We are putting effort in align with 
the insurers to direct settle save as to cost. 
  
We are requested to inform you that our client’s vehicle is available for pre-repair inspection at the following 
address: 
  

 M/s AUTO MEGA MALL PTE LTD 
                    8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 
                    #02-13 Premier@Kaki Bukit 
                    Singapore 415875 
  
Please request your assessor to contact our Mr. Lim of AUTO MEGA MALL PTE LTD at mobile no.9126 9987 
within forty-eight (48) hours from the receipt of this fax to arrange for the inspection. 
 
 
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


